
CISA 009206

To: l(b)(6) 
From: . 

' Sent: Thur 11/12/2015 8:58:30 PM 
Subject: RE: Boston OHS Rep 

Sure Tuesday lpm 

On Nov 12, 2015 12:52 PM, '._l<b_l<5_l ___________ __.r wrote: 

My colleague from Boston will be in town next week. If still interested in meeting, please let me know what days/times may work. 

Thanks. 

From ~(b)(6) n 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:01 AM 

~~~=~· Re. oosJ n OHS Rep 

Friday 

On Thu, Sep 10, 2015 at 3:32 PM, ._l<b_)(6_l ____________ __,l wrote: 

What are good times Thursday? Any other day work? 

From:._l<b_)C6_l _____________ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 5:40 AM 
To: l<b)(6) I 
Subject: Re: Boston OHS Rep 

Of course. Thursday is good 

On Tuesday, September 8, 2015,,._l<b_)(6_) ____________ _.~ wrote: 

Hope this finds you well. As you may have heard , DHS is putting someone in Boston similar to my position out here in LA 
who will among other things, lead CVE related initiatives for the Department in that region. He will be spending next 
week with me and if you are interested I wanted to offer you an opportunity to meet him and brief him. Please let me 
know if you would be interested. 
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